DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
Piineage avd Hovwors

HEADQUARTERS, 104th TRAINING DIVISION
(TIMBERWOLVES)

Constituted 24 June 1921 in the Organized Reserves as Headquarters, 104th Division
Organized 7 October 1921 at Salt Lake City, Utah
Redesignated 6 Apri’l 1942 as Division Headquarters, 104th Division

_ Ordered into active military service ]5 September 1942 and reorganized at Camp
Adalr, Oregon as Headquarters, 104th Infantry Division

Inactivated 20 December 1945 at Camp San Luis Obispo, California
Activated 1 December 1946 at Portland, Oregon

(Organized Reserves redesignated 25 March 1948 aS the Organized Reserve Corps; on 9
July 1952 as the Army Reserve)

Reorganized and redesignated 10 June 1959 as Headquarters and Headquarters
Company, 104th Division (Training) .

Location changed 1 N'ovember 1961 to Vancouver Barracks, Washington .

Reorgamzed and redesignated 1 October 1994 as Headquarters and Headquarters
Company, 104th Division (lnstrtutronal Training) :

Reorganized and redesignated 1.6 September 2009 as Headquarters, 104th Training
Division ‘

Location changed 16 May 2010 to Joint Base Lewis-McChord, Washington




"HEADQUARTERS, 104th TRAINING DIVISION
(TIMBERWOLVES)

CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT
World War 1l
Northern France
Rhineland
Central Europe

DECORATIONS -

~ Army Superior Unit Award, Streamer embroidered 2005-2006

BY ORDER OF THE SECRETARY OF THE ARMY:

OLEb
CHARLES R. BOWERY, JR.
Chief of Military History
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